Carleton Sentinel.

VOL. 54.-No. 5.

WOODSTOCK, N. B., FRIDAY, JANUARY 31, 1902.

WHOLE No. 2922.

THE HOCKEY SERIES.

On Thursday evening of last week, the third match in the Senior hockey series, between the Algonquins and Mohawks, was keenly contested before a fair audience. The Algonhins won with a score offive to two. Mr. Ingraham of North Sydney, Cape Breton, who is on the staff of the Bank of Nova Scotia, played with the winners and was a prominent factor in gaining the victory. S. L. Hull and W. Walker were the goal judges; Hallam Drysdale and George E. Balmain time keepers; J. Dibblee

The tean · lined up as follows:-ALGONQUINS. Carr

Holyoke Ingraham Pickel Mercer Loane Saunders Stevens Drysdale Connell Dalling

> Nicholson McLean McKinney MOHAWKS.

The Algonquins started off with a rush and scored four goals in the first fifteen minutes, and then the Mohawks came to and no more scoring was done till nearly half time when Stevens placed one to the credit of the Mohawks, and half time was called with score 4-1 in favor of the Algonquins.

In the next half the play was fast and furious and the Mohawks got one more from Connell's stick. Ingraham, who was playing a starry, clean game, then got possession of the puck and carried it down past cover and point, scoring goal number five for the Algonquins, and this ended the scoring. The game was fast but clean, Mercer being the only man put off and he got five minutes for tripping.

Carnival at the Roller Rink.

A very good attendance was in evidence at the first carnival of the season, at the Roller Rink, Tuesday | bridge seems to be the favorite. evening. While there were not as many fancy costumes as have formerly been on the floor, the original and comical costumes were numerous. The prizes were given at 9 o'clock, and before unmasking, the eostumers were photographed, amid a display of "red fire". The manager of the rink, J. K. Augherton, was assiduous in his efforts to make the carnival a pleasant affair for all present. After 9 o'clock the public had an opportunity to enjoy a skate, and many availed themselves of the chance. The judges were Joseph

Best Original, gentleman, H. Derrah, \$5.00. Best Original, lady, Kate McCann,

Best Comical, gentleman, A. Rog-

ers, gold chain. Best Comical, lady, S. Dugan, gold

bracelet. Prettiest Costume, boy, Frank Cur-

rie, silver watch.

Prettiest Costume, girl, Pearl Gallagher, silver bracelet.

ODDFELLOWS.

The following officers of Carleton Lodge, No. 41, I. O. O. F., were installed by D.D.G.M. Chas Comben:-

J. W. Ellsworth, N. G. J. H. Wilbur, V. G. Charles Comben, Rec. Sec. J. T. LePage, Fin. Sec. W. B. Belyea, Treas. H. D. Stevens, R. S. N. G. Charles Whenman, L. S. N. G.

R. L. E. Allingham, R. S. S. S. Strong, L. S. S. J. Vanwart, Con.

I. W. Fisher, Warden. Bruce Vanwart, O. G. Thomas Baker, I. G. G. B. Manzer, R. S. V. G. D. McL. Vince, L. S. V. G.

OBITUARY.

Jennie M. Redmond, beloved wife of John R. Redmond of Manchester, N. H. and daughter of the late James S. Dyer, Esq of East Florenceville, M. B., peacefully passed away at her home in Manchester, N. H. Oct. 29th 1901. Besides her husband, John R. Redmond, she is survived by her mother, Mrs. I. N. Boyer of Bristol, N. B. and three sisters, Mrs. B. F. Tabor of Lowell, Mass., Mrs. G. M. Ayers, of Portsmouth, N. H., Mrs. H. E. Risteen of Houlton, Me. and a large number of relatives and friends, who extend their heartfelt sympathy to the bereaved husband and family in their sorrow.

We have laid her to rest 'mong the jewels of

His,
Folded close in deaths icy embrace;
We have pressed the last kiss, we have dropped the last tear,
On the dead and the beautiful face.
Let her rest, let her sleep, where the lone wil-

lows weep, and the blossoms of sweet summer wave; r we know there is one, who her ashes will And redeem her fair form from the grave.

Delayed Correspondence.

The correspondence published below in these three columns was intended for last week's issue, but through an unfortunate error, not the fault of this office however, did not arrive until Friday morning.-ED. SENTINEL.

Hartland.

Rev. J. B. Daggett left on Wednesday for the Tobique on a short furlough. His pulpit is being supplied by Rev. J. T. Parsons.

The new local telephone system is in good working order and affording satisfaction to the patrons. Communication may be had with Woodstock and all joints throughout the county.

Mr. Wm. Long, of Winnipeg, who has been visiting Mrs. Dr. Estey, left for home on Monday afternoon. his stay in town who will welcome him back at any time.

Special services are being conducted this week in the Baptist church by Rev. J. D. Wetmore.

The young ladies of the 'Y' gave a reception on Monday evening at the residence of Mrs. Geo. McLaughlin to the young gentlemen of the town. Mrs. Brewer of Woodstock assisted in the programme, at the close of which refreshments were served.

occupied the pulpit of the Methodist church in exchange with Rev. H. C. Amen! Rice on Sunday evening.

uine surprise, it being the anniversary of her birthday. Supper was served about eleven o'clock. Mrs. Plummer was presented with a shawl as a slight token of regard.

Hartland enjoys two bridges at present. It is not a case however of "you pay your money and you take your choice." As a result Nature's

Mr. Fred. Long, of Keswick Ridge, who has been visiting his daughter, Mrs. A. S. Estey, returned home on Monday.

Miss Louise Baird, Woodstock, is visiting Mrs. S. S. Miller.

Rockland.

Jan. 22, 1902. When you want to talk to those at a distance, go to the store of A. S. Estabrooks; the telephone instrument is placed in his office.

Mr. Phillips, of the house of Randolph & Sons, and Mr. Caldwell, rep-Donovan, Harry Watt and Eldon resenting Chestnut & Sons, both of Fisher. Following are the prize Fredericton, visited our merchants last week.

> Miss Nellie Estabrooks is teaching at Bloomfield.

Miss Helen Snow, of your city, is visiting friends in this locality.

Miss Emma Foster is at home on a visit; she is clerking in a store at Temperance Vale.

The Misses Beatrice and Fannie owns a small property. Nevers are visiting relatives and friends here.

our pastor, in a liberal and substan- | Homers "Illiad." tial manner a few days ago. Rev. J. D. Wetmore deserves all such acts of kindness.

The Liberals are well pleased with the result of late elections, while the Conservatives don't care a cent.

Sheriff Hayward spent last Sabbath

his operations profitable. home, having finished his woods' en-

gagement. Dr. Curtis was in the village on Saturday evening last.

C. E. Hayward, new County Councillor, pleased with place at the board and reports some amusing incidents. Note demise of Rev. Jos. Harvey

he had many friends here, among whom he at one time labored.

The sick in village are improving and in line of recovery.

referred to as dangerous, is no joke. A brave teamster, who is not fright- of Arthurette was chosen warden; ened at trifles, says he would rather not risk his team on it. It had some supports under it which, with recent rise of water, were carried away. If not seen to, some damage may oc- the balance on hand at \$2,800.00.

Mrs. Boyer, daughter of Samuel ing parents. Mrs. B. lives at Florenceville this winter-during the summer at Cabino, Quebec, where her husband is connected with the Fraser Mill.

Round About Silverdale. It is very quiet round about Silver-

are at work with wood and logs; Bedell. considerable hay and other produce has been taken to Hartland and

good hauling.

The schools are all running full crews with the Misses Maude Mc-Adam at Silverdale, and Annie J. Palmer at Rosedale, while Miss Bessie Britton, is again engaged with the school at Lower Wakefield or Riverdale. All three are very successful school "Marms" and are giving excellent service, as a more than average attendance indicates.

The little Endeavour Society is getting along nicely, enjoying a good local attendance in addition to occasional visitors from outside. From what I can learn, the promoters of this home institution are deserving of great credit for the commendable manner in which the Mr. Long made many friends during weekly meetings are conducted. True there are those who condemn this local society on the ground that it is an excuse for the youngsters to meet and raise-well the wind or something or other. Some people are chronic kickers; "were kicking at their birth and have been kicking ever since. " Now if these same old fogies would get around some fine Tuesday night and take their places in the evening's religious routine they would soon appreciate the en-

deavours of this little body and early Rev. J. S. Gregg, B. A., of Andover | become convinced that there is something more than deviltry afoot, A grand concert and social is right | day. A number of the friends of Mrs A. on, preparations are now being push-

Monday evening and gave her a gen- necessary to get right down to business. Come along and enjoy Silverdale, talent-culinary and dramatic.

> Mrs. Adolphus Boyer met with a very peculiar accident one day recently. The lady had gone into the cellar for dinner potatoes and in picking them up her hand became Saturday and Sunday at his uncle's painfully attached to a rat trap that Mr. John Graham. had been placed among the "murnarrowly escaped loseing a finger as | Tuesday. a consequence.

The Primitive Baptist people dedicated their church here last Sunday. A fairly good attendance was had during the three services. Thorough repairs have been put on this buildis very creditable indeed.

present.

The Melvin boys have purchased the Thomas Johnston property and will take possession in the spring, when Mr. Johnston will move his effects to Jacksonville where he

Present indications point to the formation of a literary club in this Mount Pleasant folk, through their | community. Some interested ones B. S. Circle, remembered their and have already taken up the study of the ice from Plaster Rock downward.

Miss Jennie Hamilton has returned to Presque Isle after spending a few weeks with her parents here.

Eloped! Well yes, I rather guess not. The "Great Unknown" is a shade shy of the mark There. Guess again my dears.

Oh yes, about that mammoth Frank Hayward is home from the blade of Grass! Did the unknown woods for a day or two and reports | wish us to infer that the Grass was just the least little bit green? Now Charles Swim, of our village, is at | that's too bad, and in mid-winter at that. Say, we opine that no more Grass will be found in Silverdale for

"KIT KITE."

Andover.

Jan. 22, 1902. The week opens with the gathering of the councillors from the different parishes, and the reporters, Mr. Watts and Mr. Malaney of Wood- | Chas. H. Stirling officiating. resentative, Mr. Corell, of Grand councillors, left this morning for the Falls are all present. The County session of council at Andover. That Coldstream bridge, so often Councillors were all present and when called to order Mr. John Ryan after a few remarks the usual work was taken up; a very healthy condition of the finances was shown by Sec-Treasurer Tibbits, and places Victoria Co. is to be indeed congratulated on so healthy a state and Nevers, is at her former home visit- remembering the very reverse of this existed only a few years ago.

H. L. Grant, of Woodstock, is at Hotel Perth; he is here in the interests of the Carriage Co.

A. MacKenzie spent Sunday at the Court House.

Mr. W. Long was here last Friday,

dale at this time. Our neighbours | the guest of Mr. and Mrs. Reid of P. Rock, arrived here on the 14th,

Thos. Bedell of the Postal sesvice spent Sunday with his parents, Mr. Woodstock for shipment, during the | and Mrs. Geo. Bedell.

Mrs. Lynch, St. John, is the guest of Mrs. G. T. Baird. A very pleasant party was given

in Beveridge's Hall last Friday evening by the Misses Scott, Peat, Baxter and Tibbits. The hall was prettily decorated with bunting, painting, etc. Music was furnished by Wade's orchestra, and a pleasant evening was spent in dancing. A dainty lunch was served and all declared it a good time. Among those present were Miss Hopkins, Mr. H. Hopkins and Miss Sherman, Aroostook Jct.; Mr. and Mrs. A. Street, for a few days, Rev. Daggett will Perth; Mrs. G. T. Baird and son, Mr. and Mrs. Perley, Mr. and Mrs. S. P. Waite, Mr. and Mrs. W. E. Spike, Dr. and Mrs. Wiley, Sheriff Tibbits and Mrs MacKenzie, and the Misses Pearl and Mae Waite, Tibbits, Perley, MacQuarrie and a great many other ladies and gentlemen whom your correspondent can not take the time to mention.

To-day is the end of the year of mourning for onr late sovereign Queen Victoria.

River de Chute.

Jan. 22nd, 1902. The river closed over here Monday night. People will be glad to get a

bridge. Fraser's mill, which had been undergoing repairs, began sawing Mon-

Miss Annie Baird of Bairdsville, is clerking for D. B. Baird this week, while he is away on business.

Joseph Tweedie is home from the

Miss Semple of Clearview spent Sunday at Mrs. John Graham's. Mr. Albert Graham of Blaine spent

Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert Cheney and phies" by Mr. Boyer. Mrs. Boyer son of Lindsay, who have been visitwas not advised as to the where- ing at Mr. James Graham's, "parents | employed on a ranch in Dakota, reabouts of the 'infernal machine' and of Mrs. Cheney," returned home

> Alice Phillips of Clearview has gone to Florenceville to attend

A most enjoyable party was given on Saturday evening by Mr. and Mrs. John Graham for their son Herbert, ing both inside and out and the work | who had returned home after an absence of some months. Excellent Frederick W. Shaw, an old and music was furnished by Messrs Benrespected citizen is very sick at this nie Bull and D. B. Baird, violin, and time with dropsy of the heart. Mr. Charlie Gallupe of Tracy's Mills, Shawisone of the 'old timers' having accompanist. The young people lived his whole life in this comnun- amused themselves immensely with ity. His daughters Mrs. Duran of different games till about 11.30 when, Massachusets and Mrs. McCluskey, after refreshments, all dispersed. It Woodstock are home with him at was one of the most pleasant parties of the season

PATTIE & BENNIE.

Arthurette.

Jan. 20th, 1902. For the second time this season the ice in the river has jammed in at this place. There was good crossing on the ice about the middle of December, but later a thaw swept out all Farmers living on the eastern side of the river, who had sold their hay and grain were not able to deliver their goods at the time of high prices, and consequently lost some money through the vagaries of the

Herb Phillips, George Findlater, John Hall, Seth Salmon and John Griffith, pedlars, and Assyrians, Germans and Jews, too numerous to mention, were on the road this week. Rev. J. R. Hopkins had service

here on Sunday atternoon. Mrs. Jas. McNair, Plaster Rock, has been quite ill last week, but is getting better now.

Rev. Mr. Campbell, Presbyterian preached at Three Brooks yesterday morning. Robert Fisher, the oldest resident

in Birch Ridge, died on Friday last and was buried on Sunday, Rev. stock; also the Victoria Co. News J. F. Tweeddale and John Ryan

> Mrs. Torrance continues to improve and hopes are now entertained of her recovery.

people paraded the road on Sunday evening, evidently enjoying themselves very much.

Ruby Witherly is quite ill at her

home; Emma Wright is also ill with

jaundice. James Jenkins and John Barker councillors for Lorne, passed through here today en route for Andover.

> Riley Brook. Jan. 20th, 1902,

also Mr. P. Kelly, senior, Andover, tions during the last two weeks: and a little son of Mr. F. Tweeddale, sugars have declined 10 cents per Arthurette. After a hasty tea at the cwt, and beans 10 cents per bushel, Harmony, they continued their jour- and are quoted as follows:ney to Mr. Miller's at Nictau, en Standard Gran. Sugar \$3 95 per cwt route for Kelly's and McDonald's Austrian " "

Mr. S. E. Crawford of St. John, reached here on the 14th, his business, showing samples of wall paper and window shades, and taking or-

ders for the same. Mr. J. Burns, lumber operator, of Bathurst, here today.

Rev. Mr. Daggett arrived here the 17th, with the intention of visiting Hale's and McCollum's lumber camps. As the operators are home rest at Mr. H. G. Howard's till their the largest in the world), and are

good roads and moonlight nights; three in this hamlet last week.

yesterday for the woods; some one will be lonely now, driving around. Capt. Perkins and Chas. Love from Depot Camp, called at the Harmony

vesterday. the way from Cape Breton to Mani-Mrs. J. T. Everett, of Dow Flat, and Mrs. W. E. Everitt, of B. L. B., arrived here on Thursday; intend remaining a few days visiting friends and relatives.

Salmon for dinner at the Harmony

Some folks here have commenced housecleaning early this year. B.

Doohan means to be ahead this time. I do not know: but an old man dreams, New Mash, by the way some young Of a nest on the bank of a river wide, fellow from D. Flat is driving one of our young ladies around.

ST. JOHN LETTER.

ONE INTERESTED.

There is a possibility that the mys- Africa last Wednesday with 500 tons tery surrounding the destruction of of flour, 557 tons of oats and 3475 tons the battleship Maine, in Havana of hav. harbor, may be soon cleared up. A large flock of robins made things Capt Manuel Braza, at one time in look spring-like on Mount Pleasant the Spanish army in Caba and now last Sunday. cently while in his cups, hinted that | a park, a large tract of land having he could reveal the secret of the been secured for the purpose, which blowing up of the ship. Questioned overlooks the falls and the harbor. closely he confessed that having had The scheme owes its inception to a difficulty with General Weyler, he Mrs Baisley. obtained access to the torpedo sta- It has been saggested that the city tion in Havana and touched the but- call upon the "Relief and Aid Soton by which the explosive was dis- ciety" for funds to pay for sand to charged which sent the ship to the scatter on the icy sidewalks. The bottom. He said he did this in or- Relief and Aid Society never reder that war might become inevi- lieves or aids anybody. table and Weyler's downfall certain. If this is true the Spanish govern- Hillsboro, were placed in the lunatic ment is exonerated from blame in asylum last Wednesday. the matter and Capt Braza brands himself as guilty of one of the greatest atrocities of modern times. And | Cotton Mills and the pay roll amounts it shows that the Spaniards, as a to about \$2000 weekly. people, are more to be respected than the Boers, who with a Bible in | South Africa have just arrived here one hand and a Mauser in the other, make a practice of murdering our wounded soldiers in obedience to the orders of their superiors, or of their own volition. There is no way to deal with these people, who for more than a year have been acting as assassins instead of soldiers, but to deport them as fast as captured, and thus rid the country of their presence. On the part of England this war has been fought in the interest of peace and it has cost too much to be abandoned until a permanent peace is secured. In war, as in everything else, the work that is half done is not done at all. The abandonment of England's colonies in South Africa would mean the loss

of British prestige all over the world. Six P E Island boys, between thirteen and fourteen years of age, are in jail for various offences. It is the parents, not the boys, who should be

Mr Carnegie is ready to give the city \$50,000 for a library, provided the city will guarantee \$5,000 a year for its maintenance.

For the first time in several weeks a woman was arrested in this city last Saturday night for drunkenness.

Rev Mr Seller, of this city, in a sermon last Sunday, said that the dance, the theatre and the opera, were nurseries of Satan and traps of The death of the widow of Rev

Edwin Gilpin, at Annapolis, recalls the name of her father, Judge Hali-A moonlight procession of moony burton, author of "The Clockmaker." and father of Canadian humor, and when we think of him we feel that Windsor should not be without a Haliburton memorial. A big granite boulder, suitably inscribed, would be appropriate.

W H Fairall left the city for New York last Monday and the sale of his immense stock of dry goods at half cost continues under the superintendence of Harry Macdonald. Hundreds of mail orders are received and attended to daily.

Mr. James McNair, Mr. T. Hilyard In the prices of groceries and pro- money you intend investing.

visions there have been few fluctua-

Bright yellow " No 1 yellow

1 65 per bus. George S deForest & Sons say that the trade of the year has been exceptionally large, and that collections have been exceptionally good. They anticipate a satisfactory business during the coming year which dates from February 1st. They have secured the agency for the province for Pillsbury's best flour, which all over the continent is regarded as a standard of quality, (the mills are under contract to supply the Allan Peddlars are taking advantage of line steamers for the next 6 months. They are also agents for Buda flour, which ranks high among the best The last of our young men left Canadian flours. They are the wholesale distributors of Swiss Breakfast Food, and the very superior smoking tobacco of D. & J. Macdonald, of Glasgow, Scotland. For the latter they have customers all

DREAMS. From childhood on we are dreamers all, And the dreams of each are his alone :-In his dreams the slave in a mansion sits,

And the dreaming master, on a throne. Where realm extends from shore to shore? Of the man of millions who never rests-

Where all is quiet: the toiling world Toiling along on the other side.

Last Wednesday everybody about the city wore violets in memory of the late queen. Steamer Mineable sailed for South

Two elderly ladies, sisters, from

Upwards of 300 looms are now in operation in the Cornwall and York

Forty two carloads of horses for from Quebec EDWARD EDWARDS.

St. John, January 25. Mrs. G. Y. Dibblee's Death.

Fredericton Daily Herald, Jan. 25: - A telegram received here this morning conveyed the sad intelligence of the death at Milton Mass, last night, of Charlotte, wife of George Y. Dibblee, the well known druggist of this city. Mrs. Dibblee has not enjoyed good health for some months and in September last went to Milton for treatment. She had a bad turn on Friday of last week, and her condition became so alarming that it was deemed advisable to send for her husband, who left by the afternoon train on that day. A telegram from Mr. Dibblee early in the week, stating that his wife's condition was most critical. partly prepared the public for the sad announcement brought by the

wires this morning. The deceased lady was a daughter of the late Joseph Sutherland, at one time a prominent grocery merchant of this city, and was the last surviving member of her family. She was very popular in social circles and enjoyed the esteem of a large circle of friends. Of a generous and sympathetic nature, she was a great friend of the poor of the city and was noted for her deeds of charity. She was a valued member of the Church of England and took an active interest in all that pertained to the welfare of that denomina-

The late Mrs. Dibblee is survived by a husband, but no children.

The Dominion Cattle Breeders' Association at their annual meeting in Toronto Thursday decided to begin making arrangements at an early date for an exhibition of live stock at the St. Louis fair. T. W. Peters was chosen vice-president for New Brunswick.

Be a SENTINEL advertiser if you want the very best results from the